
 

 

TO:   PROSPECTIVE PRCA TIMER 
 
FROM: PRCA RODEO ADMINISTRATION 
 
RE:  PROCEDURE FOR OBTAINING PRCA MEMBERSHIP 
 
 
Applicants desiring to obtain a Professional Rodeo Cowboys Association Timer membership 
are required to complete the enclosed membership application which must be notarized and 
accompanied by the following: 
 

• Intern at a minimum of two (2) PRCA rodeos 
o Must have a minimum of 5 performances combined between the two 

rodeos 
o Stand-alone events will not be accepted  
o Internship will be at Timer’s expense 

• At each intern rodeo, a New Timer Evaluation Form should be filled out. 
o Form will be provided by rodeo secretary 
o Form must be signed by rodeo secretary, one judge, and one timer from 

each rodeo. 
• Upon completion of internship, timer should mail in a completed PRCA 

membership application and copies of timer evaluation forms.   
• Prior to membership being issued, applicant will need to take the PRCA Timer 

Training program.   
 
 
Upon completion of all requirements, evaluation forms will be reviewed, and a final 
membership determination made.   
 
If all requirements are satisfied and the applicant is recommended for approval, the applicant 
will be approved for PRCA Timer status.  The Timer card annual dues are $205, which includes 
the mandatory PRCA Insurance.   
 
Annual dues for renewal of membership for a Timer membership card must be submitted each 
year thereafter. Should you have further questions regarding this process, please do not 
hesitate to contact Megan Barton at the PRCA National Headquarters at 719.528.4768 or email 
mbarton@prorodeo.com. 
 
 


